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July 21, 2020 

Ms. Kareena Wasserman 
Commonwealth Edison Co. 
2 Lincoln Centre 
Oakbrook Terrace, IL  60181 

RE: Streeterville Thorium Monitoring Results 
Permit No. DOT1256963 
Permit Address: 621 N Rush St., Chicago, Illinois 
AECOM Project No. 60493426 

Dear Mr. Wasserman: 

Pursuant to conditions specified in the ROW form (attached) issued by the City of Chicago Department of 
Public Health (CDPH), radiation monitoring was required to be performed for the above referenced 
project.  AECOM Technical Services, Inc. (AECOM) provided the required radiation surveillance on July 
8, 2020.  The work entailed the removal of concrete and minor shallow fill excavation along on two sides 
of an existing ComEd vault. 

Surveying was performed on the fill exposed beneath the concrete sidewalk (refer to annotated drawing) 
during an excavation work.  The work consisted of the removal of the existing sidewalk adjacent to the 
vault on the south and west sides.  Along N. Rush Street the excavation was approximately 2-ft wide and 
19-ft long.  The sidewalk excavation area south of the vault was 4-ft wide and 13-ft long.  The deepest
portion of the excavation was immediately adjacent to the walls of the vault, which was 1-1.5 feet deep.
Surveying was conducted on the fill exposed during the excavation work.  Refer to the attached
annotated drawing for the dimensions and location of the excavation areas.  Photographs of the two
areas after the concrete was removed are also attached

The monitoring did not indicate that the exposed fill soil was above the removal action level established 
by the USEPA for the Streeterville area of Chicago.  The USEPA removal action level for Chicago’s 
Streeterville area is 7.1 picocuries per gram (pCi/g) total radium (Ra-226 + Ra-228).  Gamma radiation 
count measurements for the project were recorded using Ludlum Models 2221 survey meter and a 
shielded 2 x 2 inch Nal probe (Model 44-10).  For the instrument used, the gamma count threshold 
indicative of the 7.1 pCi/g removal action level is 6,620 (S/N: 172039) counts per minute (cpm) shielded. 
A field instrument background gamma count of 1,019 cpm was recorded at a nearby planter. 

The field gamma measurements within the excavations did not exceed the instruments threshold 
previously stated and ranged from a minimum of 1,507 cpm to a maximum of 2,053 cpm shielded.  Based 
on field observations there was no indication of the presence of radiologically contaminated fill and/or an 
exceedance of the USEPA removal action level of 7.1 pCi/g total radium.  An annotated drawing and a 
table with the survey readings has been included in the attachments.   

As part of the permit conditions, a PDF copy of this letter will be forwarded to Terry Sheahan (CDPH) and 
Verneta Simon (USEPA) to fulfill the requirements of the CDPH. 
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Please contact us with any questions you have regarding this letter or the reported results. 

Regards, 

Jennifer Nagle Steven C. Kornder, Ph.D. 
Environmental Scientist Senior Project Geochemist 

cc: Terry Sheahan, Chicago Department of Public Health 
Verneta Simon, USEPA 
Martha Rodriguez, ComEd 

Attachments: CDPH Permit Form 
Annotated Drawing and Results
Photographs 
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621 N. Rush St.; ComEd Vault Roof Replacement 
EFP-102572 
PW2020-0014 

 
STREETERVILLE Right-of-Way 

 
ATTACHMENT 

for CDOT Permit No. DOT1256963 
 

 

Nature of Work / Project Description: 

The vault roof replacement at 621 N. Rush is the replacement of the reinforced concrete roof for the 
vaulted space that services ComEd’s 34kV transformers. The vaulted footprint is approximately 19’-0” x 
13’-0”. ComEd transformer vaults are most often found under the sidewalk and require approximately 
2’-0” of excavation down to the bottom of the roof level. This vault will require 1’-6” of excavation. 
Timber sheeting will be installed on the north side of the vault to maintain the existing concrete at the 
southeast ADA corner at Ontario St and Rush St. The vault roof will meet grade at the existing north limit 
of the vault and transition to the sidewalk on the west and south ends. 



 

ANNOTATED DRAWING AND RESULTS 
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Gamma Survey Results

ComEd ‐ 621 N Rush St.

Section Depth (inches)

0‐6

6-18
0‐6

6-18
0‐6

6-18

0‐6

6-18

3

4

Survey Equipment

Ludlum 2221 S/N:

Probe 2x2 NaI S/N:

shielded:

background:

Date of Screening:

Personnel:

7/8/2020

172039

PR174406

6,620 cpm

1,019 cpm

J. Nagle

1900

concrete

Readings (CPM)

Survey Results

1

2

concrete

1507

concrete

concrete

1707

2053



 

PHOTOGRAPHS 
 
 

 
Western excavation area along N Rush St. 

 
 

 
Sidewalk excavation area south of vault. 




